Hi Lucas,
Acknowledged and confirmed.
Regards

Andy Cooper

Senior VP

20 N. Orange Ave

WORLD

Risk Management Orlando, FL 32801
an accretive company T: 321 800 5334 | M: 321662 3913

E: andy_cooper@wrmllc.com | W: wrmllc.com
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PLEASE NOTE

Coverage cannot be bound, altered or cancelled without a written request from the named insured to an ¢
Management [WRM]. Coverage is only considered bound with written confirmation from an authorized ref

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

The information contained in this communication, including attachments, is privileged and confidential. I
addressee. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, or the employee or agent responsibl
hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited
please notify us by telephone immediately (407) 445-2414. Thank you.

From: Lucas Torres-Bull <lucas.torresbull@cityofkeywest-fl.gov>

Sent: Friday, September 12,2025 11:16 AM

To: Andy Cooper <andy_cooper@wrmllc.com>

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] RE: Additional Information Requested - RFP 25-014 Property and
Casualty Insurance


https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fwrmllc.com%2f&c=E,1,mIL1MHsGAr22zLhhUgv0B72PFPTW8YexL9vAXPSIbknIxJzTER00wwvDPTRiCym16hEhKHcHSAYBGZ6NTm0kosq51hX8LG-nLb62AgrKFudDZdCy0lO6dt3KuoIt&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fwrmllc.com%2f&c=E,1,XXpXLYhmws2xPYSbotG8J-4DdO674tTDSlEyqJZsl9nqJjrtuhMhrODaD-45GhngF0ZboE1Vg6me0T5Uk5Y8G5_h_D_jVYIWZhcza8RVmis,&typo=1
https://www.linkedin.com/company/wrmllc/
https://www.facebook.com/worldriskmgmt/

Good afternoon, Andy-

The City would like to confirm that itis relying on this email as a waiver of any claims

of confidentiality or privilege. This email will serve as the basis for the City’s response to
any public records requests regarding the proposal. Can you please reply to this email
accepting this information.

Sincerely.

Lucas Torres-Bull
Procurement Manager
1300 White Street, Key West, FL 33040

Ext: 305-809-3807

Under Florida law, e-mail addresses are public records. If you do not want your e-mail
address released in response to a public records request, do not send electronic mail
to this entity. Instead, contact this office by phone or in writing. F.S. 668.6076.



